

Amanda Drake

Enthusiastic, seasoned nurse looking for a new challenge

Terre Haute, IN 47802

mandylynn190403@gmail.com

+1 574 370 7644

I have worked in all areas of healthcare from ER,ICU, NICU, MED SURG, TELEMETRY, IV INFUSION, ONCOLOGY, DIALYSIS, ORTHO,WOUND CARE, REHAB, PSYCH, OUT PT, LTC, WALK IN CLINIC, INTERNAL MEDICINE OFFICE. I love taking care of people and making a difference. I have been a manager at my last few jobs and absolutely love this aspect of nursing. I love to teach and I love to encourage. I believe in team work and that you are only as strong as your leader.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Clinical educator/ scheduler

Sunset Harbor - Terre Haute, IN

March 2018 to Present

Education for all staff ; putting together inservice to to cover all mandatory yearly education and skills check offs, and any other further education or reeducation that staff may require. Keeping accurate record of all training and testing done throughout the year. Interviewing, hiring, and training all new nursing staff. Physicals tb testing skill check offs. Scheduling all staff for daily assignments. Schedules are done monthly.. working closely with that staff to fit facility needs and staff needs

Nurse Team Leader

Greencroft Goshen - Goshen, IN

January 2020 to December 2021

Over see nursing staff and daily resident care on rehab hall. Attend care plan meetings, behavior meetings, therapy meetings. Read daily charting to ensure med a charting is covered. Audit charts for admission and discharge. Arrange discharge make sure needs are met. Complete pharmacy requests. Direct contact with the Drs. Ensuring all care plans for falls skin and infections are complete. Scheduling issues that come up are dealt with. Continuing education for staff. Ran the coved unit

Staff Nurse/Team Leader

Ardor Health - Jacksonville, FL

April 2021 to July 2021

Admissions and discharges auditing on all admits and new orders. Starting and maintaining iv access for residents. Rounding with Dr daily. Keeping track of labs and ensuring that they are being done as ordered. Reporting lab results to family and pcp. Med pass for 60 residents along with all dietary supplements being given to residents. Inserting catheters and obtaining urine specimens when ordered .assessing residents daily

Travel/contract LPN

LeaderStat, LLC - Indianapolis, IN

January 2021 to March 2021

Contract/travel nurse. Worked the floor passing medicine, assessing residents, administering iv meds starting it's, wound care, catheter care, post surgical care, peritoneal dialysis, dialysis, care. Taking vitals . Administering blood products, watching for s/s of adverse reactions from antibiotics therapy. Blood draws working along side drs to provide other care. Working along side cna's. Providing ads for residents. Coved testing of staff and residents weekly.

LPN Staff Nurse

Providence Medical Center - Terre Haute, IN

October 2017 to March 2019

Staff nurse in a busy doctors office/walk In clinic. Responsible for checking pts in taking vitals, medical history, medication management. Administering injections such as allergy shots, vaccinations, antibiotics, steroids. Assisting Dr with joint injections, lesion removals, paps, wound care. Running urine specimens in office, hgb a1c et blood glucose testing in office. EKG 's done in office. Nebulizer and o2 therapy performed in office. Taking phone calls from pts to discuss care. Ordering labs, rays CT scans, mri, scheduling these procedures, and obtaining PA's from insurance companies.

Communicating with Dr's about pt care. Calling lab xray and scan results to pts. Scheduling referrals to other Dr offices and out pt services. Scheduling follow up appointments.

LPN Supervisor

Harrison's Crossing Health Campus - Terre Haute, IN

August 2015 to September 2017

Unit manager over assisted living, long term care, and rehab to home facility. Responsible for over seeing the nursing staff. Assisting with scheduling. Performed chart checks daily to ensure all charting was being done correctly and on time. Attended morning meeting where care plans were done daily, audited new admissions charts daily, was part of the wound care team and did weekly CAR meetings for all wounds and falls weekly. Started vis, accessed port a caths, administered iv antibiotic therapy, drew blood for labs ordered by Dr. Rounded 3 times a week with Dr to see all new admissions and pts with questions or new or worsening conditions. Took call every eve and every 4 weekend for all staffing and nursing questions. In services Bi monthly for continuing education planned and ran by myself Assistant director of nursing and director of nursing. Maintaining a relationship with my employees that allowed them to be able to come to me with any issue because they had trust in me and valued my opinion and trusted that i would always be fair in my decisions. Attending all activities held at facility, happy hour every friday, monthly parties, resident outing monthly, brunch every other sunday. Attended all care conferences with all other departments and resident families.

LPN Staff Nurse

Terre Haute, IN

August 2014 to July 2015

Staff nurse in a busy doctors office. Responsible for rooming pts taking vitals signs medical history medication management. Taking phone calls from pts communicating with Drs. Scheduling appointments labs tests and referrals to other rd. Calling back all test results to pts and explaining medical conditions and treatments. Drawing lab specimens administering vaccinations and Injections. Assisting Dr with joint Injections and lesion removal. Wound care. In office pt inr monitoring ekgs and spirometry testing hemmosure testing nebulizer and o2 therapy.

Lpn floor nurse

Union Hospital Health Group - Terre Haute, IN

January 2002 to July 2013

Float nurse at a non for profit hospital. Worked on all units of the hospital for ER, ICU, PCU, Telemetry, ortho, neuro, urology, med surg, pediatrics, ob, lock down federal prison unit. Passed medications to pts. Head to toe assessment of every pt. Wound care, iv therapy, blood draws, blood transfusion, chemotherapy administration, antibiotic therapy. Communicating with dr.s obtaining orders and placing orders in system. Verifying medications with pt and physicians. Ekg monitoring, starting ivs accessing port a caths. PCA pump adjusting and settings. Critical thinking skills for critical situations. Admitting and discharge pts.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Heathsouth Rehabilitation Hospital - Terre Haute, IN
January 2000 to January 2002

Cared for approx 30 residents along with one other cna. Responsible for assisting the therapy team with daily therapy pts. Assisted the residents with their daily adls.. bathing oral care, hair care, feeding residents who are unable to feed themselves, monitoring intake and output, taking vitals signs, assurance with ambulation turning in bed.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Education

Associate in Nursing

Kankakee Community College - Kankakee, IL
October 2020

Associate in Nursing in Nursing

Ivy Tech Community College - Terre Haute, IN
January 2000 to July 2001

Skills

- CNA
- Staff Nurse
- LPN
- IV Therapy (10+ years)
- Leadership Training (10+ years)
- Team Building (3 years)
- Team Management (3 years)
- Reading ekg (10+ years)
- LVN
- Pediatrics
- ICU Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration

- Experience Administering Injections
- Acute Care
- Nursing
- Travel nursing
- Triage
- Critical Care Experience
- Infusion Experience
- Venipuncture
- Medical Office Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care
- Hospital Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Home care
- Supervising Experience (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Dialysis Experience
- Catheter Care
- Infusion

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LPN

BLS Certification